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Subject: Clarification on 3ABN board resignation?
From: Bob <bob@***>
Date: Sun, 29 Oct 2006 12:17:40 -0600
To: NMiller@***

Hello Nick. 

I've got a question I'd like a little clarification on, if possible. You mentioned to me that you could see
things like the current situation coming down the pike and resigned, maybe 11 months ago now. Gailon
told me that you resigned upon request from the board after you presented
financial problems that you saw. I don't see a discrepancy there. 

I've also heard from someone else that there was some sort of disagreement over legal charges you
billed, and that that was involved in the request for your resignation. Can you comment on that without it
getting back to potential sources of that idea? 

Bob Pickle 
(218) ***-****
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